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Legislative File No: 2007-0465 and 2007-0900

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Greg Hooper, Council President
DATE: February 20, 2008

SUBJECT: Technical Review Committees

Council has discussed, on several occasions, specific items that need to move forward in 2008. Two of
those being the Police and Road Millage Technical Review Committee, and the Charter Non-Structural
Technical Review Committee.

The Police and Road Millage Technical Review Committee was established in July 2007. In an effort to
help move this Committee forward, | have put together a Purpose and Charge for discussion, and possible
adoption.

The idea of forming a Charter Non-Structural Technical Review Committee was discussed in November

of 2007. At that time, since the makeup of Council would be changing, Council agreed to revisit the idea
of forming this Committee in 2008. Based on previous discussions, | have put together language to form
a Purpose, Charge and Membership for this Committee.

Please review the documents attached to help facilitate discussion and move forward with both of these
items.
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